Dave Barthelmy

From: e-Rocks [mark@e-rocks.com]

Sent:  Thursday, January 24, 2008 11:24 AM
To: David Barthelmy

Subject: e-Rocks.com 24th January 2008

WE WILL MOVE MOUNTAINS FOR YOU

Hi there,

As usual to let you know Auction 189 is closing later today at 23:00Hrs UK Time

Auction 191 starts at 18:30Hrs UK Time; it is just being completed now.

Some new features have been added to the site, some more will come next week.

So Far: On the Home Page:

1. We have a new "Hot Items" section below the live Auctions panel.

This shows the current 5 most viewed auction items, click the toggle and you will see the 5 most bid on.
2. We have added some better legends to the sort bars in each of the listings

3.Sellers can select their items that have not met their reserve* to be listed on a special "Seller Reserve Page" after the auction
closes.

The listings will be at their reserve price with a BUY NOW option available IMMEDIATELY the auction closes.
This page link will appear on the Home Page when there are available items.

*Note it is up to the Seller to make this offer and not all specimens will be selected; by default items with a "No Reserve" start
price of $10 will not be available on this page!

More information about the changes will appear on the website shortly

Best Wishes
Mark Wrigley
e-Rocks
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